From: shukri salfiti [mailto:ssalfiti@bakerschoice.com.jo]
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 2:.57 PM

To: embJo@mfa.gov.ua

Subject: request for manufacturing facilities in Ukraine for Sunflower Ol

Dear Evan

Good day to you, it was great talking to you today in the morning.

As per our agreement on the phone, kindly pis. help me to find top five manufacturing facilities
Ukraine for Sun Flower oil as we would like to initiate an agreement to place an order with the

below specs

Kindly send price, specs, pictures and terms.

COMMODITY:
ORIGIN: From Ukraine.

SPECIFICATIONS:

The specific density (AT 20c):
The refractive index (AT 40c):
Transparency of oil, max:
Acidity mg KOH % gm oil max:
Peroxide value mMol/kg oil max:
Color value iodine, mg max:
lodine value (WIJS):

Moisture & Volatile % max:

REFINED SUNFLOWER OIL

0,918 - 0,920
1.467 -1.469
10 fern
0,1-0,6
0,1-05
4
110-144
0,06

The saponification value, mg KOH/gm oil: 188 -194

Phosphorus containing matter (P205):

Non-fatty Impurities, % max:

Negative
Negative

Coloring materials, allowed to ad: According to the international standards
Artificial flavors, allowed to ad: According to the international standard
Anti oxidants: 200mg/kg but galate not more than 100mg/kg

Preservative agent: According to the international standards

Anti foaming:

Anti crystallization

Soap content:

Unsoluble impurities % mass

PACKING: In (1,.....5) Liters. PET

IOmg/kg
1250mg/kg
0,005 max
: 0,5 max

QUANTITY: 25,000 MT/Month / Contract by 12 months

Regards

Shukri Salfiti
CEO

tel + 962 6 4619660

fax+ 962 6 4619669

mobile+ 962 7 88881888

emalil: ssalfiti@bakerschoice.com.io
www.bakerschoice.com.io
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